
 

 

This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters of 
interest within the jurisdiction of the District that are not listed on the agenda.  If a member of the public wishes to speak 
at this time, Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes. 
 

Notice of Special Meeting 
Oceano Community Services District - Board of Directors Agenda 

TUESDAY, February 13, 2018 – 3:00 P.M. 
Oceano Community Services District Board Room 

1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA 

All items on the agenda including information items, may be deliberated. Any member of the public with an interest in 
one of these items should review the background material and request information on the possible action that could 
be taken. 
 
All persons desiring to speak during any Public Comment period are asked to fill out a “Board Appearance Form” to 
submit to the General Manager prior to the start of the meeting. Each individual speaker is limited to a presentation 
time of THREE (3) minutes per item. Persons wishing to speak on more than one item shall limit his/her remarks to a 
total of SIX (6) minutes. This time may be allocated between items in one-minute increments up to three minutes. 
Time limits may not be yielded to or shared with other speakers. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:  
2. ROLL CALL: 
3. FLAG SALUTE: 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
a.  Review and Approval of Cash Disbursements 
b. Approval of Intent to Serve Letter to Rizing Construction; 338 McCarthy; APN 062-021-009 
c. Approval of Intent to Serve Letter to Duke & Lori Sterling; 2150 Paso Robles; APN 062-092-019 
d. Approval of Intent to Serve Letter to Kerry & Cheryl Langford; 1350 Crest; APN 062-282-060 
e. Approval of Intent to Serve Letter to Timothy Nye; 1850 Strand Way; APN 061-072-020 

 
6. BUSINESS ITEMS: 

a. Discussion of Water Service to Cienaga Seabreeze Mobile Home Park and staff direction that the 
Board may deem appropriate. 

b. Discussion of Five Cities Fire Authority including recent meetings with representatives of other 
agencies, upcoming Authority meetings, and Board direction as deemed appropriate.  (No staff 
report) 

c. Legislative e-correspondence from the California Special Districts Association 
 

7. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(2): Conference with District Counsel 
regarding anticipated litigation.  Number of cases:  one (1). 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54956. Agenda is posted at the 
Oceano Community Services District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA.  Agenda and reports can be accessed and 
downloaded from the Oceano Community Services District website at www.oceanocsd.org.  
ASSISTANCE FOR THE DISABLED If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate in the 
Board meeting, please call the Clerk of the Board at (805) 481-6730 for assistance at least three (3) working days 
prior to the meeting so necessary arrangements can be made. 
ASISTENCIA A DISCAPACITADO Si usted está incapacitado de ninguna manera y necesita alojamiento para 
participar en la reunión de la Junta, por favor llame a la Secretaría de la Junta al (805) 481-6730 para recibir 
asistencia por lo menos tres (3) días antes de la reunión para que los arreglos necesarios puedan ser hechos. 

 
February 13, 2017 - Page 1 of 64

http://www.oceanocsd.org/


Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

 

 

Date: February 13, 2018 

To:   Board of Directors 

From: Carey Casciola, Business and Accounting Manager  

Subject: Agenda Item #5(a):  Recommendation to Approve Cash Disbursements  

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board approve the attached cash disbursements. 

Discussion 

The following is a summary of the attached cash disbursements: 

Description Check Sequence* Amounts 
 56768 - 56795  

Disbursements Requiring Board Approval prior to Payment:   

            Regular Payable Register – paid 02/13/2018 56776 - 56795 $34,215.00 
Subtotal:  $34,215.00 

Reoccurring Payments for Board Review (authorized by Resolution 2016-07):   
            Payroll Disbursements – pay period ending 01/20/2018 N/A $26,855.16 
            Payroll Disbursements – pay period ending 02/03/2018 N/A $27,270.71 
            Reoccurring Utility Disbursements – paid 01/24/2018 56768 - 56770 $955.97 
            Reoccurring Health/Benefits – paid 01/24/2018 56771 - 56774 $6,044.44 

Subtotal:  $61,126.28 
Grand Total:  95,341.28 

*Check 56775 reported on 01/24/2018 Board Meeting Agenda 

Other Agency Involvement: n/a 

Other Financial Considerations:  Amounts are within the authorized Fund level budgets. 

Results 

The Board’s review of cash disbursements is an integral component of the District’s system of internal 
controls and promotes a well governed community.   

 

Agenda Item 5(a) - Page 1 of 5February 13, 2017 - Page 2 of 64



 2/09/2018 12:47 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ACCOUNT:  1-1001-000      POOLED CASH OPERATING                                           CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       056776 THRU     056795

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056776  VORTEX INDUSTRIES, INC.                233.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056777  PETTY CASH                               4.40CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056778  WHITE, KAREN M.                        200.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056779  LIQUIVISION TECHNOLOGY, INC.         4,744.80CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056780  DIVERSIFIED PROJECT SERVICES I       4,340.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056781  ADAMSKI MOROSKI MADDEN CUMBERL       5,285.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056782  CENTRAL COAST PRINTING               1,746.03CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056783  ARAMARK                                375.65CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056784  CENTRAL COAST TECHNOLOGY CONSU         751.06CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056785  PR DIAMOND PRODUCTS, INC.              178.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056786  COALWELL, JAMES                        300.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056787  GSI WATER SOLUTIONS, INC.            7,088.08CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056788  CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE                3,933.36CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056789  J.B. DEWAR, INC.                       306.87CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056790  GROVER BEACH, CITY OF                2,367.17CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056791  MINER'S ACE HARDWARE, INC.             259.72CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056792  QUILL CORPORATION                      354.05CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056793  SM TIRE, INC                           508.93CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056794  SHORELINE LANDSCAPE & MAINT. I         410.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       2/09/2018 CHECK     056795  AQUA-METRIC                            828.38CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1001-0                     CHECK           TOTAL:             34,215.00CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

Agenda Item 5(a) - Page 2 of 5February 13, 2017 - Page 3 of 64



Payroll Summary Report
Board of Directors ‐ Agenda Date February 13, 2018

(*)

Gross Wages 1/6/2018 1/20/2018 2/3/2018

Regular  $22,466.64 $22,622.16 $23,025.75

Overtime Wages $602.97 $834.27 $743.78

Stand By $700.00 $700.00 $700.00

Gross Wages $23,769.61 $24,156.43 $24,469.53

Disbursements

Net Wages $17,391.47 $18,218.34 $18,523.19

State and Federal Agencies $5,231.42 $4,728.62 $4,833.23

CalPERS ‐ Normal $3,908.20 $3,908.20 $3,914.29

Total Disbursements processed with Payroll $26,531.09 $26,855.16 $27,270.71

Health & Other  (Disbursed with reoccurring bills) (**) $3,550.48 (**) $3,556.75 $3,553.40

Total District Payroll Related Costs $30,081.57 $30,411.91 $30,824.11

(*) Previously reported in prior Board Meeting packet ‐ provided for comparison.
(**) Pay period ending 1/6/2018 was adjusted by $6.27 for employer  provided FSA contributions and corrected in pay period 

ending 1/20/2018 to match the actual and correct contributions.

Agenda Item 5(a) - Page 3 of 5February 13, 2017 - Page 4 of 64



 2/09/2018 12:23 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ACCOUNT:  1-1001-000      POOLED CASH OPERATING                                           CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       056768 THRU     056770

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1-1001-000       1/24/2018 CHECK     056768  RABOBANK EQUIPMENT LEASE               755.60CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       1/24/2018 CHECK     056769  ADVANTAGE ANSWERING PLUS, INC          182.62CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       1/24/2018 CHECK     056770  THE GAS COMPANY                         17.75CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1001-0                     CHECK           TOTAL:                955.97CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND                     CHECK           TOTAL:                955.97CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

Agenda Item 5(a) - Page 4 of 5February 13, 2017 - Page 5 of 64



 2/09/2018 12:24 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ACCOUNT:  1-1001-000      POOLED CASH OPERATING                                           CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       056771 THRU     056774

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1-1001-000       1/24/2018 CHECK     056771  BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA            4,736.32CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       1/24/2018 CHECK     056772  THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSU       1,058.88CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       1/24/2018 CHECK     056773  VSP VISION                             105.80CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000       1/24/2018 CHECK     056774  SEIU LOCAL 620                         143.44CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1001-0                     CHECK           TOTAL:              6,044.44CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND                     CHECK           TOTAL:              6,044.44CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

Agenda Item 5(a) - Page 5 of 5February 13, 2017 - Page 6 of 64



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: February 13, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Celia Ruiz, Will Serve Coordinator 

Via: Paavo Ogren, General Manager  

Subject: Agenda Item #5(b): Submittal for approval an Intent to Serve Letter to Rizing Construction; 
338 McCarthy; Assessor’s Parcel No. 061-021-009 

Recommendation 

That your Board authorize the General Manager or his designee to send the attached Intent to Serve 
Letter to Rizing Construction; 338 McCarthy; Assessor’s Parcel No. 061-021-009 

Discussion 

Rizing Construction submitted a request for a will-serve letter on December 5, 2017 attached and staff 
has prepared the attached “intent to serve” letter for your Board’s consideration. Staff has not 
identified any special concerns for the proposed development that would require any special 
conditions or denial of the request. 

Current Status 

The owner is in process of 
obtaining building permit from the 
County. Owner is proposing a new 
Single Family Residence. Currently 
there is a home that is in the 
process of being demolished.   

Other Agency Involvement 

The County of San Luis Obispo 
issues building permits for land 
development in Oceano.  The 

NAME OF APPLICANT RIZING CONSTRUCTION 
APPLICATION DATE RECEIVED DECEMBER 5, 2017 
ADDRESS 338 MCCARTHY 
ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER 061-021-009
TYPE OF USE SFR 
CONFIRMATION OF OWNERSHIP YES 
OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS? NO 
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT? NO 
PREVIOUS WILL SERVE ISSUED NO 
EXPIRATION DATE 
FEES REQUIRED $ 1,375 

SSLOCSD FEE SIGN-OFF REQUIRED? NO 
FOG PROGRAM REQUIRED? NO 
SSLOCSD SIUP REQUIRED? NO 
LETTER FROM FCFA? STILL NEEDED 

Agenda Item 5(b) - Page 1 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 7 of 64



 Oceano Community Services District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

 

issuance of will-serve letters and conditions of development is also coordinated with the Five Cities Fire 
Authority and the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District. 

Other Financial Considerations 
 

Owner may need to install separate water line and 1" meter per FCFA to meet NFPA 13D Fire 
Protection System requirement and a sewer clean-out to comply with District standards. 

Fees due before building permit.   

 

Results 
Providing will serve letters for new development is consistent with the County’s General Plan and the 
interests of the property owner. 
 
Attachments:   
 

• Will serve request from Rizing Construction 
• Intent to Serve Letter 

 
 

 

Description Estimate 
Water Connection Fees  

Meter 1" $ 1,350.00 
Inspection Fee $ 25.00 

Total Estimated Water Fees $ 1,375.00 

Agenda Item 5(b) - Page 2 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 8 of 64



Agenda Item 5(b) - Page 3 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 9 of 64



Agenda Item 5(b) - Page 4 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 10 of 64



  

 
 
February 13, 2018 
 
Rizing Construction  
PO Box 11171 
Bakersfield, CA 93389 
 
SUBJECT: Intent to Serve Letter – Water and Wastewater Collection 
 APN 061-021-009; OCSD PROJECT #6532 OWNER/PROJECT: RIZING CONSTRUCTION / SFR 

 
Dear Rizing Construction: 

 
The purpose of this letter is in response to your request for a will serve letter dated December 5, 2017 and to provide 
you with a confirmation that it is the intent of the Oceano Community Services District (OCSD) to serve you water 
and provide you wastewater collections services for the project described in this letter.   
  
Please understand that prior to obtaining any building permit from the County of San Luis Obispo for the project, you 
must obtain a final will-serve letter from the District.  In order to obtain a final will-serve letter, the conditions of this 
“intent to serve” letter must be fully satisfied, or otherwise waived or modified by the Board of Directors unless the 
General Manager is authorized to modify or waive.  In addition, other agencies related to the OCSD, specifically the 
Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) and the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD) may also 
have conditions that you must satisfy and provide proof of doing so to the OCSD.   
 
In the event that facts and circumstances associated with your application include errors or omissions, or for other 
reasons needed to ensure compliance with the OCSD ordinances, resolutions and/or rules and regulations, the 
OCSD reserves the right to modify the conditions prior to approval of the final will serve letter.  In the event of non-
compliance with the OCSD requirements, the OCSD reserves the right to take any and all actions necessary to 
ensure compliance and to also request that the County of San Luis Obispo take any and all actions to help ensure 
compliance, including but not limited to stop notices on construction activities. 
 
Oceano Community Services District intends to serve the single-family residence development proposed for 338 
McCarthy subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. Payment of $ 1,375 is due to OCSD. 
 

2. Approval by OCSD of the following items on the project’s plans and specifications submitted to the 
County of San Luis Obispo: 

 
a. Onsite water and sewer services and cleanouts. 

 
b. Offsite improvements if applicable.  If off-site improvements are required, you must 

provide engineered plans and submit them to the District for review and approval, which 
may also include requirements from the FCFA and street lighting.  You will also be 
required to execute a reimbursement agreement to cover costs of the OCSD on a time 
and materials basis. 
 

Agenda Item 5(b) - Page 5 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 11 of 64



  

3. If any of the OCSD facilities are required to be modified because of required conditions of the 
District or any other agency having jurisdiction over the proposed development, you are 
responsible for providing plans and specifications to the District for review and approval and for 
paying the costs of those modifications whether the work is done under your control or by the 
OCSD. You will also be required to execute a reimbursement agreement to cover costs of the 
OCSD on a time and materials basis. 
 

4. If District facilities (such as water and/or sewer lines) extend into or across the subject property, 
you will be required to prepare and submit appropriate easement documents and/or encroachment 
permits for acceptance by the District’s Board of Directors and recording with the County Clerk-
Recorder. 

 
5. You must provide letters from FCFA and SSLOCSD that indicates that they have reviewed your 

project and identifies any conditions that they require of the project.  If no conditions are required 
by FCFA and/or SSLOCSD, the letter(s) must clearly state that no conditions are required. 

 
6. All project improvements approved by OCSD will require final inspections by OCSD prior to the 

issuance of a final will serve letter. 
 
 
This intent to serve letter will expire February 13, 2019 and is nontransferable.  If you have any questions, please 
contact the office at (805) 481-6730. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
 
Celia Ruiz, Will Serve Coordinator 

Agenda Item 5(b) - Page 6 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 12 of 64



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: February 13, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Celia Ruiz, Will Serve Coordinator 

Via: Paavo Ogren, General Manager  

Subject: Agenda Item #5(c): Submittal for approval an Intent to Serve Letter to Duke Sterling; 2150 
Paso Robles;  Assessor’s Parcel No. 062-092-019 

Recommendation 

That your Board authorize the General Manager or his designee to send the attached Intent to Serve 
Letter to Duke Sterling; 2150 Paso Robles; Assessor’s Parcel No. 062-092-019 

Discussion 

Mr. Sterling submitted a request for a will-serve letter on January 10, 2018 attached and staff has 
prepared the attached “intent to serve” letter for your Board’s consideration. Staff has not identified 
any special concerns for the proposed development that would require any special conditions or denial 
of the request.  

Current Status 

The owner is in process of 
obtaining building permit from the 
County. Owner is proposing to 
convert existing detached garage 
into a residence.  

Other Agency Involvement 

The County of San Luis Obispo 
issues building permits for land 
development in Oceano.  The 
issuance of will-serve letters and 
conditions of development is also 

NAME OF APPLICANT DUKE STERLING 
APPLICATION DATE RECEIVED JANUARY 10, 2018 
ADDRESS 2150 PASO ROBLES 
ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER 062-092-019
TYPE OF USE CONVERT EXISTING GARAGE INTO 

A RESIDENCE  
CONFIRMATION OF OWNERSHIP YES 
OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS? NO 
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT? NO 
PREVIOUS WILL SERVE ISSUED NO 
EXPIRATION DATE 
FEES REQUIRED $ 8,706.44 

SSLOCSD FEE SIGN-OFF REQUIRED? NO 
FOG PROGRAM REQUIRED? NO 
SSLOCSD SIUP REQUIRED? NO 
LETTER FROM FCFA? YES 

Agenda Item 5(c) - Page 1 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 13 of 64



 Oceano Community Services District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

 

coordinated with the Five Cities Fire Authority and the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation 
District. 

Other Financial Considerations 
 

Owner may need to install separate water line and 1" meter per FCFA to meet NFPA 13D Fire 
Protection System requirement and a sewer clean-out to comply with District standards. 

Fees due before building permit.   

 

 

Results 
Providing will serve letters for new development is consistent with the County’s General Plan and the 
interests of the property owner. 
 
Attachments:   
 

• Will serve request from Duke Sterling 
• Intent to Serve Letter 

 
 

 

Description Estimate 
Water Connection Fees  

Meter  1" $ 1,350.00 
State Water Project/Lopez Dam $ 1,000.00 
Inspection Fee $ 25.00 
Capacity Charge $ 5,806.44 

Estimated Water Fees $ 8,181.44 
  

Sewer Connection Fees  
Sewer Connection Fee $ 500.00 
Inspection Fee $ 25.00 

Estimated Sewer Fees $ 525.00 
  

Total Estimated Water and Sewer Fees $ 8,706.44 

Agenda Item 5(c) - Page 2 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 14 of 64



Agenda Item 5(c) - Page 3 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 15 of 64



Agenda Item 5(c) - Page 4 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 16 of 64



  

 
 
February 13, 2018 
 
Duke Sterling 
1300 Price Street 
Pismo Beach, CA 93449 
 
SUBJECT: Intent to Serve Letter – Water and Wastewater Collection 
 APN 062-092-019; OCSD PROJECT #6535 OWNER/PROJECT: STERLING/ CONVERT 

EXISTING GARAGE INTO A RESIDENCE  
 

Dear Mr. Sterling: 
 

The purpose of this letter is in response to your request for a will serve letter dated January 10, 2018 and to provide 
you with a confirmation that it is the intent of the Oceano Community Services District (OCSD) to serve you water 
and provide you wastewater collections services for the project described in this letter.   
  
Please understand that prior to obtaining any building permit from the County of San Luis Obispo for the project, you 
must obtain a final will-serve letter from the District.  In order to obtain a final will-serve letter, the conditions of this 
“intent to serve” letter must be fully satisfied, or otherwise waived or modified by the Board of Directors unless the 
General Manager is authorized to modify or waive.  In addition, other agencies related to the OCSD, specifically the 
Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) and the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD) may also 
have conditions that you must satisfy and provide proof of doing so to the OCSD.   
 
In the event that facts and circumstances associated with your application include errors or omissions, or for other 
reasons needed to ensure compliance with the OCSD ordinances, resolutions and/or rules and regulations, the 
OCSD reserves the right to modify the conditions prior to approval of the final will serve letter.  In the event of non-
compliance with the OCSD requirements, the OCSD reserves the right to take any and all actions necessary to 
ensure compliance and to also request that the County of San Luis Obispo take any and all actions to help ensure 
compliance, including but not limited to stop notices on construction activities. 
 
Oceano Community Services District intends to serve the single-family residence development proposed for 2150 
Paso Robles subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. Payment of $ 8,706.44 is due to OCSD. 
 

2. Approval by OCSD of the following items on the project’s plans and specifications submitted to the 
County of San Luis Obispo: 

 
a. Onsite water and sewer services and cleanouts. 

 
b. Offsite improvements if applicable.  If off-site improvements are required, you must 

provide engineered plans and submit them to the District for review and approval, which 
may also include requirements from the FCFA and street lighting.  You will also be 
required to execute a reimbursement agreement to cover costs of the OCSD on a time 
and materials basis. 

Agenda Item 5(c) - Page 5 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 17 of 64



  

 
3. If any of the OCSD facilities are required to be modified because of required conditions of the 

District or any other agency having jurisdiction over the proposed development, you are 
responsible for providing plans and specifications to the District for review and approval and for 
paying the costs of those modifications whether the work is done under your control or by the 
OCSD. You will also be required to execute a reimbursement agreement to cover costs of the 
OCSD on a time and materials basis. 
 

4. If District facilities (such as water and/or sewer lines) extend into or across the subject property, 
you will be required to prepare and submit appropriate easement documents and/or encroachment 
permits for acceptance by the District’s Board of Directors and recording with the County Clerk-
Recorder. 

 
5. You must provide letters from FCFA and SSLOCSD that indicates that they have reviewed your 

project and identifies any conditions that they require of the project.  If no conditions are required 
by FCFA and/or SSLOCSD, the letter(s) must clearly state that no conditions are required. 

 
6. All project improvements approved by OCSD will require final inspections by OCSD prior to the 

issuance of a final will serve letter. 
 
 
This intent to serve letter will expire February 13, 2019 and is nontransferable.  If you have any questions, please 
contact the office at (805) 481-6730. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
 
Celia Ruiz, Will Serve Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5(c) - Page 6 of 6February 13, 2017 - Page 18 of 64



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: February 13, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Celia Ruiz, Will Serve Coordinator 

Via: Paavo Ogren, General Manager  

Subject: Agenda Item #5(d): Submittal for approval an Intent to Serve Letter to Kerry & Cheryl 
Langford; 1350 Crest; Assessor’s Parcel No. 062-282-060 

Recommendation 

That your Board authorize the General Manager or his designee to send the attached Intent to Serve 
Letter to Kerry & Cheryl Langford; 1350 Crest; Assessor’s Parcel No. 062-282-060 

Discussion 

Mr. & Mrs. Langford submitted a request for a will-serve letter on January 10, 2018 attached and staff 
has prepared the attached “intent to serve” letter for your Board’s consideration. Staff has not 
identified any special concerns for the proposed development that would require any special 
conditions or denial of the request.  

Current Status 

The owner is in process of 
obtaining building permit from the 
County. Owner is proposing a 
remodel and addition to existing 
property.  

Other Agency Involvement 

The County of San Luis Obispo 
issues building permits for land 
development in Oceano.  The 
issuance of will-serve letters and 

NAME OF APPLICANT KERRY & CHERYL LANGFORD 
APPLICATION DATE RECEIVED JANUARY 10, 2018 
ADDRESS 1350 CREST 
ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER 062-282-060
TYPE OF USE REMODEL AND ADDITION 
CONFIRMATION OF OWNERSHIP YES 
OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS? NO 
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT? NO 
PREVIOUS WILL SERVE ISSUED NO 
EXPIRATION DATE 
FEES REQUIRED N/A 

SSLOCSD FEE SIGN-OFF REQUIRED? NO 
FOG PROGRAM REQUIRED? NO 
SSLOCSD SIUP REQUIRED? NO 
LETTER FROM FCFA? YES 

Agenda Item 5(d) - Page 1 of 7 February 13, 2017 - Page 19 of 64



 Oceano Community Services District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

 

conditions of development is also coordinated with the Five Cities Fire Authority and the South San Luis 
Obispo County Sanitation District. 

Other Financial Considerations 
 

Owner does not need to install separate water line and 1" meter per FCFA to meet NFPA 13D Fire 
Protection System per FCFA but will need to install a sewer clean-out to comply with District 
standards.. 

No fees due to OCSD at this time.  

Results 
Providing will serve letters for new development is consistent with the County’s General Plan and the 
interests of the property owner. 
 
Attachments:   
 

• Will serve request from Kerry & Cheryl Langford  
• Intent to Serve Letter 
• Letter from FCFA  

 
 

 

Agenda Item 5(d) - Page 2 of 7 February 13, 2017 - Page 20 of 64



Agenda Item 5(d) - Page 3 of 7 February 13, 2017 - Page 21 of 64



Agenda Item 5(d) - Page 4 of 7 February 13, 2017 - Page 22 of 64



  

 
 
February 13, 2018 
 
Kerry & Cheryl Langford  
1350 Crest 
Oceano, CA 93445 
 
SUBJECT: Intent to Serve Letter – Water and Wastewater Collection 
 APN 062-282-060; OCSD PROJECT #6534 OWNER/PROJECT: LANGFORD/ REMODEL AND 

ADDITION TO EXISTING RESIDENCE   
 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Langford: 
 

The purpose of this letter is in response to your request for a will serve letter dated January 10, 2018 and to provide 
you with a confirmation that it is the intent of the Oceano Community Services District (OCSD) to serve you water 
and provide you wastewater collections services for the project described in this letter.   
  
Please understand that prior to obtaining any building permit from the County of San Luis Obispo for the project, you 
must obtain a final will-serve letter from the District.  In order to obtain a final will-serve letter, the conditions of this 
“intent to serve” letter must be fully satisfied, or otherwise waived or modified by the Board of Directors unless the 
General Manager is authorized to modify or waive.  In addition, other agencies related to the OCSD, specifically the 
Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) and the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD) may also 
have conditions that you must satisfy and provide proof of doing so to the OCSD.   
 
In the event that facts and circumstances associated with your application include errors or omissions, or for other 
reasons needed to ensure compliance with the OCSD ordinances, resolutions and/or rules and regulations, the 
OCSD reserves the right to modify the conditions prior to approval of the final will serve letter.  In the event of non-
compliance with the OCSD requirements, the OCSD reserves the right to take any and all actions necessary to 
ensure compliance and to also request that the County of San Luis Obispo take any and all actions to help ensure 
compliance, including but not limited to stop notices on construction activities. 
 
Oceano Community Services District intends to serve the single-family residence development proposed for 1350 
Crest subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. No fees are due to OCSD at this time. 
 

2. Approval by OCSD of the following items on the project’s plans and specifications submitted to the 
County of San Luis Obispo: 

 
a. Onsite water and sewer services and cleanouts. 

 
b. Offsite improvements if applicable.  If off-site improvements are required, you must 

provide engineered plans and submit them to the District for review and approval, which 
may also include requirements from the FCFA and street lighting.  You will also be 
required to execute a reimbursement agreement to cover costs of the OCSD on a time 
and materials basis. 

Agenda Item 5(d) - Page 5 of 7 February 13, 2017 - Page 23 of 64



  

 
3. If any of the OCSD facilities are required to be modified because of required conditions of the 

District or any other agency having jurisdiction over the proposed development, you are 
responsible for providing plans and specifications to the District for review and approval and for 
paying the costs of those modifications whether the work is done under your control or by the 
OCSD. You will also be required to execute a reimbursement agreement to cover costs of the 
OCSD on a time and materials basis. 
 

4. If District facilities (such as water and/or sewer lines) extend into or across the subject property, 
you will be required to prepare and submit appropriate easement documents and/or encroachment 
permits for acceptance by the District’s Board of Directors and recording with the County Clerk-
Recorder. 

 
5. You must provide letters from FCFA and SSLOCSD that indicates that they have reviewed your 

project and identifies any conditions that they require of the project.  If no conditions are required 
by FCFA and/or SSLOCSD, the letter(s) must clearly state that no conditions are required. 

 
6. All project improvements approved by OCSD will require final inspections by OCSD prior to the 

issuance of a final will serve letter. 
 
 
This intent to serve letter will expire February 13, 2019 and is nontransferable.  If you have any questions, please 
contact the office at (805) 481-6730. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
 
Celia Ruiz, Will Serve Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5(d) - Page 6 of 7 February 13, 2017 - Page 24 of 64



Agenda Item 5(d) - Page 7 of 7 February 13, 2017 - Page 25 of 64



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: February 13, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Celia Ruiz, Will Serve Coordinator 

Via: Paavo Ogren, General Manager  

Subject: Agenda Item #5(e): Submittal for approval an Intent to Serve Letter extension to Timothy 
Nye; 1850 Strand Way; Assessor’s Parcel No. 061-072-020 

Recommendation 

That your Board authorize the General Manager or his designee to send the attached Intent to Serve 
Letter extension to Timothy Nye; 1850 Strand Way; Assessor’s Parcel No. 061-072-020 

Discussion 

Mr. Nye submitted a request for a will-serve letter extension on February 6, 2018 attached and staff 
has prepared the attached “intent to serve” letter for your Board’s consideration. Staff has not 
identified any special concerns for the proposed development that would require any special 
conditions or denial of the request. 

Current Status 

The owner is in process of 
obtaining building permit from the 
County. Owner is proposing a new 
Single Family Residence.   

Other Agency Involvement 

The County of San Luis Obispo 
issues building permits for land 
development in Oceano.  The 
issuance of will-serve letters and 
conditions of development is also 

NAME OF APPLICANT TIMOTHY NYE 
APPLICATION DATE RECEIVED NOVEMBER 11, 2016 
ADDRESS 1850 STRAND WAY 
ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER 061-072-020
TYPE OF USE SFR 
CONFIRMATION OF OWNERSHIP YES 
OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS? NO 
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT? YES 
PREVIOUS WILL SERVE ISSUED YES 
EXPIRATION DATE JANUARY 25, 2018 
FEES REQUIRED $ 12,786.44 

SSLOCSD FEE SIGN-OFF REQUIRED? YES 
FOG PROGRAM REQUIRED? NO 
SSLOCSD SIUP REQUIRED? NO 
LETTER FROM FCFA? STILL NEEDED 

Agenda Item 5(e) - Page 1 of 5February 13, 2017 - Page 26 of 64



 Oceano Community Services District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

 

coordinated with the Five Cities Fire Authority and the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation 
District. 

Other Financial Considerations 
 

Owner may need to install separate water line and 1" meter per FCFA to meet NFPA 13D Fire 
Protection System requirement. 

Fees due before building permit.  

 

Results 
Providing will serve letters for new development is consistent with the County’s General Plan and the 
interests of the property owner. 
 
Attachments:   
 

• Will serve extension request from Timothy Nye 
• Intent to Serve Letter 

 

Description Estimate 
Water Connection Fees  

Meter  1" $ 1,350.00 
Front Footage Charge(50 feet at $81.60/ft of $ 
4.080 minimum) 

$ 4,080.00 

State Water Project/Lopez Dam $ 1,000.00 
Inspection Fee $ 25.00 
Capacity Charge $ 5,806.44 

Estimated Water Fees $ 12,261.44 
  

Sewer Connection Fees  
Sewer Connection Fee $ 500.00 
Inspection Fee $ 25.00 

Estimated Sewer Fees $ 525.00 
  

Total Estimated Water and Sewer Fees $ 12,786.44 

Agenda Item 5(e) - Page 2 of 5February 13, 2017 - Page 27 of 64



Agenda Item 5(e) - Page 3 of 5February 13, 2017 - Page 28 of 64



  

 
 
February 13, 2018 
 
Timothy Nye 
2828 Doty Drive 
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 
 
SUBJECT: Intent to Serve Letter – Water and Wastewater Collection 
 APN 061-072-020; OCSD PROJECT #6512 OWNER/PROJECT: NYE / SFR 

 
Dear Mr. Nye: 

 
The purpose of this letter is in response to your request for a will serve letter extension dated February 6, 2018 and 
to provide you with a confirmation that it is the intent of the Oceano Community Services District (OCSD) to serve 
you water and provide you wastewater collections services for the project described in this letter.   
  
Please understand that prior to obtaining any building permit from the County of San Luis Obispo for the project, you 
must obtain a final will-serve letter from the District.  In order to obtain a final will-serve letter, the conditions of this 
“intent to serve” letter must be fully satisfied, or otherwise waived or modified by the Board of Directors unless the 
General Manager is authorized to modify or waive.  In addition, other agencies related to the OCSD, specifically the 
Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) and the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD) may also 
have conditions that you must satisfy and provide proof of doing so to the OCSD.   
 
In the event that facts and circumstances associated with your application include errors or omissions, or for other 
reasons needed to ensure compliance with the OCSD ordinances, resolutions and/or rules and regulations, the 
OCSD reserves the right to modify the conditions prior to approval of the final will serve letter.  In the event of non-
compliance with the OCSD requirements, the OCSD reserves the right to take any and all actions necessary to 
ensure compliance and to also request that the County of San Luis Obispo take any and all actions to help ensure 
compliance, including but not limited to stop notices on construction activities. 
 
Oceano Community Services District intends to serve the single-family residence development proposed for 1850 
Strand Way subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. Payment of $ 12,786.44 is due to OCSD. 
 

2. Approval by OCSD of the following items on the project’s plans and specifications submitted to the 
County of San Luis Obispo: 

 
a. Onsite water and sewer services and cleanouts. 

 
b. Offsite improvements if applicable.  If off-site improvements are required, you must 

provide engineered plans and submit them to the District for review and approval, which 
may also include requirements from the FCFA and street lighting.  You will also be 
required to execute a reimbursement agreement to cover costs of the OCSD on a time 
and materials basis. 
 

Agenda Item 5(e) - Page 4 of 5February 13, 2017 - Page 29 of 64



  

3. If any of the OCSD facilities are required to be modified because of required conditions of the 
District or any other agency having jurisdiction over the proposed development, you are 
responsible for providing plans and specifications to the District for review and approval and for 
paying the costs of those modifications whether the work is done under your control or by the 
OCSD. You will also be required to execute a reimbursement agreement to cover costs of the 
OCSD on a time and materials basis. 
 

4. If District facilities (such as water and/or sewer lines) extend into or across the subject property, 
you will be required to prepare and submit appropriate easement documents and/or encroachment 
permits for acceptance by the District’s Board of Directors and recording with the County Clerk-
Recorder. 

 
5. You must provide letters from FCFA and SSLOCSD that indicates that they have reviewed your 

project and identifies any conditions that they require of the project.  If no conditions are required 
by FCFA and/or SSLOCSD, the letter(s) must clearly state that no conditions are required. 

 
6. All project improvements approved by OCSD will require final inspections by OCSD prior to the 

issuance of a final will serve letter. 
 
 
This intent to serve letter will expire February 13, 2019 and is nontransferable.  If you have any questions, please 
contact the office at (805) 481-6730. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
 
Celia Ruiz, Will Serve Coordinator 

Agenda Item 5(e) - Page 5 of 5February 13, 2017 - Page 30 of 64



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: February 13, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Paavo Ogren, General Manager 

Subject: Agenda Item #6(a):  Discussion of Water Service to Cienaga Seabreeze Mobile Home Park and 
staff direction that the Board may deem appropriate. 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board discuss water service to Cienaga Seabreeze Mobile Home Park and provide 
staff direction that the Board may deem appropriate. 

Discussion 

The District’s water service to Cienaga Seabreeze Mobile Home Park (“Seabreeze”) differs from the other eight 
(8) mobile home parks (”MHPS”) within Oceano.  Five (5) of the MHPS are provided service directly from the
District, two (2) are provided service pursuant to an agreement with the City of Arroyo Grande, and one (1)
continues to obtain water from a privately owned well and not from the District.

Other than Seabreeze, the other seven (7) MHPS that obtain water service from the District do so through a 
single meter.  In those cases, the MHPS are responsible for maintaining infrastructure located within the MHPS 
just as owners of residential dwellings and other District customers are responsible for maintaining pipes and 
appurtenances within the bounds of private property.   

The history of service relating to Seabreeze differs; although it is apparently not based on any formal decisions 
by the District’s Board of Directors, or previously, by the County Board of Supervisors during the term that the 
County operated the community’s water system.  Attached is a packet of information that has been provided by 
Seabreeze, and which they may wish to refer to during their comment period.  Discussions have been ongoing 
between District legal counsel and legal counsel representing Seabreeze as a result of leak repairs within 
Seabreeze that the District performed in 2017.  Those repairs were completed consistent with the District’s 
historical practice of repairing waterline leaks within Seabreeze; except that the District did not repair the road 
since it is not covered by the annual encroachment permit issued by the County of San Luis Obispo, which 
governs road related requirements when the District repairs waterlines within County maintained roads.   

Agenda Item 6A - Page 1 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 31 of 64



 Oceano Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting 

Staff discussion regarding water service to Seabreeze will cover the following outline: 

1. Background
2. Other MHP’s in Oceano
3. The “Offer of Dedication” – the apparent basis for service.
4. Options for the Board to consider

a. No direction at this time
b. Continue discussions
c. Direct staff to return with an agenda item describing steps to formally discontinue

maintenance services within Seabreeze, including District installation of a single meter.
d. Other

 Other Agency Involvement 

n/a   

Other Financial Considerations 

The following table illustrates water consumption and revenues for mobile home parks served by the District. 

Mobile Home Park 

Average 
Consumption Per 

Unit 
Per Year 

Average 
Consumption 

Per Unit 
Per Billing 

Average Cost 
Per Unit 
Per Year 

Average Cost 
Per Unit 

Per Month 

Pleasant Hills 82.07 13.68 $582.30 $48.52 
Casa del Rey 69.17 11.53 $515.07 $42.92 
Porticos 56.21 9.37 $448.43 $37.37 
Halcyon Estates 46.52 7.75 $389.18 $32.43 
Duna Vista 43.51 7.25 $385.83 $32.15 
Seabreeze 30.69 5.12 $365.28 $30.44 
Grande Mobile Manor 25.97 4.33 $330.55 $27.55 
Rancho del Arroyo 16.18 2.7 $314.32 $26.19 

Results 

Consideration of issues associated with water service to Seabreeze promotes a well governed and fiscally 
responsible community. 

Attachments:  Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 

Agenda Item 6A - Page 2 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 32 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 1 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 3 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 33 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 2 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 4 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 34 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 3 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 5 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 35 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 4 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 6 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 36 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 5 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 7 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 37 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 6 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 8 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 38 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 7 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 9 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 39 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 8 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 10 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 40 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 9 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 11 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 41 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 10 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 12 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 42 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 11 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 13 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 43 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 12 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 14 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 44 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 13 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 15 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 45 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 14 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 16 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 46 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 15 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 17 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 47 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 16 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 18 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 48 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 17 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 19 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 49 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 18 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 20 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 50 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 19 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 21 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 51 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 20 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 22 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 52 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 21 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 23 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 53 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 22 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 24 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 54 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 23 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 25 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 55 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 24 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 26 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 56 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 25 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 27 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 57 of 64



Cienaga Seabreeze Docs 26 of 26Agenda Item 6A - Page 28 of 28February 13, 2017 - Page 58 of 64



����������	
����	�����������	��	�����	
����	��������	������ 	!�!"!#$	%&'(�"	)��)� #$	*��+,-./+,-01	��$�# �'	!�	2#�&#�31	!�4$&'� *&�'!�(	"�	!5)$�5��"	#	���	6"#"�	"#7	���#"��	%!$$ 8	9:!$�	;& "	#	<*�#5����=>	#"	":! )�!�"1	":�	"#7	! 	�7)�4"�'	"�	4� "	�#"�)#3�� *��5	?-	"�	?-,	)��	5��":	'�)��'!�(	��	":� !@�	�*	":�	:�& �:�$'� 	�#"��	5�"��8	A:�)��)� #$	��&$'	#$ �	)$#4�	#	*��	��	*��"!$!@��5!$$ 	#�'	'#!�!� 8	A:�	���	�����&�	��&$'	*&�'	6"#"�	9#"��	��#�'	�**��" 	"�	)���!'� #*�	#�'	#**��'#%$�	'�!�=!�(	�#"��	"�	'! #'�#�"#(�'	4�55&�!"!� 	�!":	&� �4&���#"��	 &))$!� 8	A:�	��������� 	)��)� �'	%&'(�"	)���!'� 	?B8C	5!$$!��	!�	+,-./+,-0	*��	":�	6"#"�	9#"��	��#�'	#�'	":�	D�)#�"5��"	�*	E��'	#�'	F(�!4&$"&��	"�	"#=�!�!"!#$	 "�) 	"��#�'	!5)$�5��"#"!��	�*	":! 	���	)��(�#51	!�4$&'!�(	'���$�)!�(	#�'!5)$�5��"!�(	"#7	4�$$�4"!��	 3 "�5 1	4��'&4"!�(	#�	#  �  5��"	"�	� "!5#"�	":�$���$	�*	*&�'!�(	���'�'	"�	#  ! "	�#"��	 3 "�5 1	#�'	'���$�)!�(	#�'	5#=!�(#�#!$#%$�	#	5#)	�*	:!(:/�! =	#G&!*�� 	& �'	# 	'�!�=!�(	�#"��	 �&�4� 8		9:!$�	":�	F'5!�! "�#"!��	:# 	��"	��$�# �'	":�	 "#"&"��3	$#�(&#(�	*��	":�	)��)� #$1	!":# 	!�'!4#"�'	!"	�!$$	%�	'���$�)�'	�&"	�*		":�	*�#5����=	�*	6�	H+I	JK���!�(L1!�"��'&4�'	$# "	 &55��8	6�	H+I	� "#%$! :� 	#	 "#"��!'�	"#7	��	�#"��1	"�	%�4�$$�4"�'	# 	#	 &�4:#�(�	��	�#"��	%!$$ 	%3	$�4#$	#(��4!� 8	M�& �:�$' 	$!�!�(	&�'��+,,N	�*	":�	*�'��#$	)����"3	$���$	��&$'	%�	�7�5)"	*��5	":�	 &�4:#�(�8	A:�	%!$$#$ �	�#! � 	*�� 	��	*��"!$!@��	5!$$ 	#�'	'#!�3	)��'&4�� 8	O�	�74:#�(�	*��	!�4��# �'*�� 1	6�	H+I	�!$$	)���!'�	"!5�/$!5!"�'	)��"�4"!�� 	*��5	��*��4�5��"	*��	":� �%& !��  � 	&�'��	":�	P��"��/Q�$�(��	9#"��	R&#$!"3	Q��"��$	F4"8	A�	%�	�$!(!%$�1	":�%& !��  � 	5& "	%�	��(&$#"�'	%3	":�	 "#"�	#�'	!�	4�5)$!#�4�	"�	%���*!"8	A:! !�4$&'� 	#	��G&!��5��"	"�	!5)$�5��"	�!"�#"�	5#�#(�5��"	)��(�#5 1	%� "5#�#(�5��"	)�#4"!4� 	#�'	�":��	 "#"�	��G&!��5��" 8	F44��'!�(	"�	":�	F  �5%$3	F))��)�!#"!�� 	Q�55!""��1	":�	�#"��	"#7	! 	�7)�4"�'	"��#! �	#))��7!5#"�$3	?-,,	5!$$!��	#	3�#�	"�	%�	& �'	"�	*&�'	)��;�4" 	":#"	!5)����#44�  	"�	 #*�	'�!�=!�(	�#"��8	A:! 	#!'	�!$$	%�	)�!5#�!$3	*&���$�'	"�	'! #'�#�"#(�'4�55&�!"!� 	":#"	$#4=	 &4:	#44�  	"�	4$�#�	'�!�=!�(	�#"��8	A:�	*&�' 	5#3	%� )��"	��	�#"��	)&�!*!4#"!��	#�'	"��#"5��"	 3 "�5 	#�'	�":��	4�!"!4#$	���' 	"�!5)����	'�!�=!�(	�#"��	G&#$!"3	#�'	#44�  8	K���	":#�	I,,	 4:��$ 	#�'4�55&�!"!� 	#��	� "!5#"�'	"�	$#4=	 #*�	'�!�=!�(	�#"��	!�	Q#$!*���!#8	Q6DF1	FQ9F	#�'	#	4�#$!"!��	�*	)&%$!4	#(��4!� 	#��	�))� �'	"�	6�	H+I	&�$�  #5��'�'8	O�	#�	F&(& "	-.	4�#$!"!��	$�""��1	�))����" 	4!"�	":�	4�&�"��)��'&4"!���#"&��	�*	"#7!�(	#	�� �&�4�	:�$'	%3	Q#$!*���!#	$#�	"�	%�	#	:&5#�	�!(:"	#�'	=��)!�(":#"	�� �&�4�	#**��'#%$�	"�	#$$	Q#$!*���!#� 8	S))����" 	#$ �	�#! �	4��4��� 	#%�&"":�	�**!4!��43	#�'	*#!���  	�*	��G&!�!�(	$�4#$	�#"��	#(��4!� 	"�	4�$$�4"	":�	"#7	��	":�6"#"�� 	%�:#$*8	A:�	4�#$!"!��	!�	�))� !"!��	:# 	)��)� �'	#5��'5��" 	":#"	!�4$&'�$����#(!�(	*�'��#$	�� �&�4� 	#�'	":�	6"#"�	(����#$	*&�'	# 	#$"���#"!�� 	"�	# "#"��!'�	"#78		
Attachment - A Agenda Item 6(c) - Page  1 of 6 February 13, 2017 - Page 59 of 64



���������	��
��������������������������������	�������	�����	������������������������������	������������������	���������	����	��������������	���������������������������	��	������	������ �	�������������������������������	�����	�!	��"#����	���������������������������	���������$"�������������%���������&�������������������'�	����	�!	��������������������������&�������������������������������������������(������������)������&��	�������������	������*���+����������,������������� ������������ ������������������������ �����-.��������	���������������������������	��������	�������������	����	�/���������0���������$1&�2#��	�#2���������������������	�� ��������� ��������  ����������������	�������$��������	���	�������������������(������� ���������� ����	��  ���&��	,�  ��������	�����������!	��#��	���	(	����	��������������������3�������4������	��5�0���������������������	���������������	��	�������	��������������	���� ���������	��
������������������	�����'����������������������	����������	��������	������������������������	� ���5��� ��	��
��������������	�����3��������	�����5�0�%������������������	������&�����	����������������	�6�����	���� ����������	�+�����	�� ��5��� ��	�����������0�������������������	�7�"""8�9��������7������8..�7��������	��&�5��1#-"2�7�-::�182�5�0��;8:$8<����3����5��� ��	�����������0��������������	���3���	���

Attachment - A Agenda Item 6(c) - Page  2 of 6 February 13, 2017 - Page 60 of 64



��������	��
��������	����������������	����������������������������	������������������������������ !"# $� !%!&'!(�%&'$�)!!*�+,�$-!�.!&/0!�#1�2&%31# 43&�23$3!'�5!$3 !6!4$�7,'$!6�70'$&34&+3%3$,�7$0(,�&4(834(34/'�9#413 6'�$-&$�"!4'3#4�9#'$'�1# �2&%31# 43&�93$3!'�& !�&"" #&9-34/�04'0'$&34&+%!�%!:!%';�&4(�$-&$�93$3!'4!!(�6# !�$##%'�&4(�#"$3#4'�$#�!4'0 !�$-!,�& !�&+%!�$#� !$&34�&4(�&$$ &9$�"0+%39�'!9$# �!6"%#,!!'�&4(9#4$340!�$#�(!%3:! �-3/-�<0&%3$,�604393"&%�'! :39!'�$#� !'3(!4$'=�>#?!4'�#1�93$,�%!&(! '�34� !9!4$�6#4$-'�-&:!�$!'$313!(�+!1# !�$-!�2&%@A57�B#& (�#1��(6343'$ &$3#4�#4�$-!0 /!4$�4!!(�1# �6# !�'#%0$3#4'�&4(�1%!C3+3%3$,�&$�$-!�%#9&%�%!:!%�$#�&(( !''�$-!� 3'34/�9#'$'�&''#93&$!(�)3$-"!4'3#4'=�D-!'!�%!&(! ';� !" !'!4$34/�6&,# ';�9#0493%�6!6+! ';�93$,�6&4&/! ';�134&49!�#1139! '�&4(�"0+%39'&1!$,�!&9-�$#%(�$-!3 �#)4�93$3!'E�'$# 3!'�(0 34/�6!!$34/'�34�7!"$!6+! �&4(�F#:!6+! �GHIJ=�.!&/0!�AC!90$3:!�>3 !9$# �2& #%,4�2#%!6&4�9#66!4$!(�#4�$-!�36"# $&49!�#1�$-3'�'$0(,;�)-39-�1#%%#)'406! #0'� !" !'!4$&$3:!'�1 #6�2&%31# 43&�93$3!'�/3:34/�:#39!�$#�$-!�9-&%%!4/!'�$-!,�1&9!�(!%3:! 34/�'! :39!'&'�9#'$'�349 !&'!=�KD-!�.!&/0!�9#663''3#4!(�$-3'�'$0(,�$#�"0$�&4&%,'3'�&4(�-& (�406+! '�$#�$-!� !&%3$3!'�$-&$�93$3!'�0"�&4((#)4�$-!�'$&$!�& !�!C"! 3!4934/�)3$-�/ #)34/�"!4'3#4�9#'$';L�'&3(�.!&/0!�AC!90$3:!�>3 !9$# �2& #%,42#%!6&4=�K�'�$-!�&6#04$�93$3!'�-&:!�$#�"&,�34$#�2&%@A57�!&9-�,!& �349 !&'!';�3$�"0$'�&�/ !&$�'$ &34�#4�$-!3 &+3%3$,�$#�6&34$&34�'! :39!�(!%3:! ,�%!:!%'=�D-!�" !''0 !'�& !�4#$�#4%,�6#04$34/;�+0$�)3%%�1# 9!�93$3!'�$#�6&*!:! ,�$#0/-�9-#39!'�34�$-!�4!& �10$0 !=�D-3'�609-M4!!(!(�(&$&�)3%%�-!%"�341# 6�#4/#34/�(3'90''3#4'�)3$-�&%%'$&*!-#%(! '�&+#0$�'#%0$3#4'�$-&$�)3%%�!4'0 !�#0 �"0+%39�'!9$# � !$3 !6!4$�','$!6�3'�'0'$&34&+%!�&4(�$-&$�93$3!'-&:!�$-!� !'#0 9!'�4!!(!(�$#�'! :!�$-!3 � !'3(!4$'=L�N�	�������O��D-!�'$0(,� !:!&%'�$- !!�*!,�134(34/'P53'34/�"!4'3#4�9#'$'�)3%%� !<03 !�93$3!'�#:! �$-!�4!C$�'!:!4�,!& '�$#�4!& %,�(#0+%!�$-!�"! 9!4$&/!�#1$-!3 �Q!4! &%�804(�(#%%& '�$-!,�"&,�$#�2&%@A57R8# �6&4,�93$3!';�"!4'3#4�9#'$'�)3%%�( &6&$39&%%,�349 !&'!�$#�04'0'$&34&+%!�%!:!%'R�&4(D-!�36"&9$'�#1�349 !&'34/�"!4'3#4�9#'$'�&'�&�"! 9!4$&/!�#1�Q!4! &%�804(�'"!4(34/�)3%%�&11!9$�93$3!'!:!4�6# !�$-&4�$-!�'$&$!�+!9&0'!�!6"%#,!!�9#'$';�349%0(34/�"#%39!;�13 !�&4(�#$-! �604393"&%�'! :39!';& !�&�%& /! �" #"# $3#4�#1�'"!4(34/�1# �93$3!'=�S��
�����O	�B& $!%��''#93&$!';�..2;�&�%!&(34/�2&%31# 43&�&9$0& 3&%�13 6�'! :34/�#4%,�"0+%39�'!9$# �9%3!4$';�9#4(09$!(�$-!'$0(,�$-&$�!C&634!'�9#'$'�$#�93$3!'�#:! �&�'!:!4M,!& �"! 3#(�+!$)!!4�8T�GHIUVIW�&4(�8T�GHGXVGY=�D-!&4&%,'3'�)&'�+&'!(�#4�$)#�6&34�'#0 9!'P�2&%@A57E�Z04!�[H;�GHI\;�"0+%39�&/!49,�&9$0& 3&%�:&%0&$3#4�(&$&&4(�$-!�.!&/0!E'�]9$=�IU;�GHIJ;�23$,�70 :!,=�D-!�'$0(,�)&'�%363$!(�$#�"!4'3#4�%3&+3%3$,�#4%,�&4(�(#!'�4#$ !1%!9$�$-!�9#'$'�$#�93$!'�&''#93&$!(�)3$-�&9$3:!�# �#$-! �"#'$M!6"%#,6!4$�+!4!13$'�'09-�&'�-!&%$-�9& !=�D-!�9#6"%!$!� !"# $�3'�&:&3%&+%!�&$�)))=9&93$3!'=# /̂"!4'3#4'=
Attachment - BAgenda Item 6(c) - Page  3 of 6 February 13, 2017 - Page 61 of 64



����������	
�����	��������	����������	�	����	�	
�����	�	
����	���	�	
���������	��	�����	�	���������
��	 ��!�"		�	#���$	����������	
�����	��������	�������	#������	

Attachment - BAgenda Item 6(c) - Page  4 of 6 February 13, 2017 - Page 62 of 64



��������	
������������
��������������������������� �!�"� �# $�%&"�'( �)*(+�,$��,�"��)*-. "(�/./& 0�%1 /�"&�2�%�(�/�%�) ( �"3& ��*�/ & 3("� �",� "(&.% "%*,�4",'"(.�5�/�*(.�)� ,�% 5 ("&�3�&&%�6"�& 2��*�7*5 �6*()"(28�9!:;�)"%�*11*% 2��*�"&&�*6��� �6*&&*)�,$1(*1*% 2�& $�%&"��*,0�)��/��)*'&2��"5 �2 �(�7 ,�"&&.��71"/� 2�%1 /�"&�2�%�(�/�%�"/(*%%�9"&�6*(,�"<���=�>�?�@�AB;C�DEF�)*'&2��"5 ��,/( "% 2�/*%�%�*6�'%�,$� 7�, ,��2*7"�,��*�/*,%�('/��1'3&�/�)*(+%�1(*G /�%8�!1 /�6�/"&&.0�� �3�&&�( H'�( 2�1".7 ,��*6�"�2 6 ,2",�I%�& $"&�/*%�%��,� 7�, ,��2*7"�,�/"% %��6��� ��,���"&�*66 (�*6��� �1'3&�/"$ ,/.�)"%�&*) (���",�JEK�*6��� �/*71 ,%"��*,�6�,"&&.�")"(2 2��*��� �2 6 ,2",�8���LM=�?N�O�ABP��%�3�&&�"�7 2��*� Q 71��%*&"(�",2�)�,2� , ($.�1(*G /�%�6(*7�1( 1"(�,$�"�)"� (�%'11&.�"%% %%7 ,���6��� 1(*G /��)*'&2��"5 �3  ,�%'3G /���*�9RS;�",2�)*'&2��"5 �'% 2�',2 (�TU�"/( -6  ��*6�)"� (�",,'"&&.8�V6����"2�1"%% 20����%�3�&&�)*'&2��"5 �"&&*) 2�"�1(*&�6 ("��*,�*6�%*&"(�",2�)�,2� , ($.�1(*G /�%�)���*'��",."%% %%7 ,��*6��� ��71"/��*6�1(*G /�%�*,��� �&*/"&�)"� (�%'11&.8�P*�� &1�%�*1����%�3�&&�6(*7�3 /*7�,$�&")09!:;�1"(��/�1"� 2��,�"�/*"&���*,���"��1 (%'"2 2��� �"'��*(�,*���*�$*�6*()"(2�)������ �3�&&8����=>M�?��WX@B;%�2("6� 20�;C�YDFJ�%*'$����*��77',�Z �"(/��� /�%�6(*7�&�"3�&��.��6�1&",%�1( 1"( 2�3.�",�"(/��� /��) ( �&"� (%'3G /���*�"�/�",$ �*(2 (8�!'/���77',��.�6*(�"(/��� /�%�)*'&2��"5 ��,/( "% 2�&�"3�&��.�",2�& $"&�/*%�%�6*(%1 /�"&�2�%�(�/�%8�P� �"'��*(�)���2( )��� �3�&&�"6� (�"�/*"&���*,0��,/&'2�,$�9!:;0��,2�/"� 2��� �(�*11*%���*,8���L�?[�A\���\�]���̂@��B#"3 & 2�3.��� �9"&�6*(,�"�9�"73 (�*6�9*77 (/ �"%�"�_4*3�̀�&& (0_�;C�U�)*'&2��"5 �7",2"� 2���"��3*��1(�5"� �",2�1'3&�/� 71&*. (%0�)����YE�*(�7*( � 71&*.  %0�*66 (�"22���*,"&�)*(+��*� Q�%��,$�1"(�-��7  71&*.  %�3 6*( ���(�,$�"�, )� 71&*.  0�� 71*("(.� 71&*.  0�*(�/*,�("/�*(8�P��%�3�&&�)"%�� &2�',2 (%'37�%%�*,�3.��� �;%% 73&.�;11(*1(�"��*,%�9*77���  �',��&����6"�& 2�2 "2&�, 8���a���?b�A�
c��Od��BP��%�3�&&�)*'&2��"5 �( 2'/ 2��� �"3�&��.�*6�3*���1'3&�/�",2��,5 %�*(�*), 2�'��&��� %��*�( /*5 (���(  ���7 %��� "7*',��*6�"/�'"&�2"7"$ %0�1&'%�"��*(, .I%�6  %0�)� ,�%*7 *, �%� "&%�6(*7��� �'��&��.8�P� �"'��*(�/�*% �,*��*�7*5 �6*()"(2�)�������%�3�&&��,�eEYF8���M=a�?f�AXB;C�JDg�)*'&2��"5 �( H'�( 2�9"&hRi!�",2�9"&!Pi!��*�2�5 %��6(*7�",.�/*71",.�"%%�%��,$��,��� /*,%�('/��*,�*6�"�3*(2 (�)"&&8�P� �"'��*(�/�*% �,*���*�7*5 �6*()"(2�)�������%�3�&&��,�eEYF8���aL��?���
BP��%�3�&&�)*'&2��"5 �"&&*) 2�",�*(�$�,"&�( H' %� (�*6�"�1'3&�/�( /*(20�'��&�Z�,$��� �9"&�6*(,�"�h'3&�/�i /*(2%;/��j9hi;k0��*�1"(��/�1"� ��,�"�( 5 (% �1'3&�/�( /*(2%�� "(�,$�",2�)*'&2�( H'�( �&*/"&�"$ ,/� %��*�1".�6*(
Attachment - C Agenda Item 6(c) - Page  5 of 6 February 13, 2017 - Page 63 of 64



���������	��
��	��������������	������������������
�
�����������	��	���������	���������	�����������
����
������
����
�	�
�	�������
�	
���������� ��	���	�����
	���!!��������"��	�#����$%&�'���&((�$�'������)�(*�+�������������
����
������
����
�	�
�	�����
��������	����

Attachment - C Agenda Item 6(c) - Page  6 of 6 February 13, 2017 - Page 64 of 64


	02132018 Special Meeting Agenda
	02 13 2018 Agenda Item 5a Cash Disbursements
	Draft  Staff Report Cash Disbursements
	02132018 REGULAR CR Check Reconciliation Register - 7821
	PAYROLL SUMMARY 02 03 2018
	01242018 UTILITY CR Check Reconciliation Register - 7812
	01242018 HEALTH CR Check Reconciliation Register - 7813

	02 13 2018 Agenda Item 5b Intent to Serve Rizing Construction
	Intent to Serve Staff Report Rizing Construction
	Intent to Serve Appication Rizing Construction
	Intent to Serve Rizing Construction
	February 13, 2018
	1. Payment of $ 1,375 is due to OCSD.
	2. Approval by OCSD of the following items on the project’s plans and specifications submitted to the County of San Luis Obispo:
	a. Onsite water and sewer services and cleanouts.
	b. Offsite improvements if applicable.  If off-site improvements are required, you must provide engineered plans and submit them to the District for review and approval, which may also include requirements from the FCFA and street lighting.  You will ...
	3. If any of the OCSD facilities are required to be modified because of required conditions of the District or any other agency having jurisdiction over the proposed development, you are responsible for providing plans and specifications to the Distri...
	4. If District facilities (such as water and/or sewer lines) extend into or across the subject property, you will be required to prepare and submit appropriate easement documents and/or encroachment permits for acceptance by the District’s Board of Di...
	5. You must provide letters from FCFA and SSLOCSD that indicates that they have reviewed your project and identifies any conditions that they require of the project.  If no conditions are required by FCFA and/or SSLOCSD, the letter(s) must clearly sta...
	6. All project improvements approved by OCSD will require final inspections by OCSD prior to the issuance of a final will serve letter.


	02 13 2018 Agenda Item 5c Intent to Serve Sterling
	Intent to Serve Staff Report Sterling
	Intent to Serve Application Sterling
	Intent to Serve Sterling
	February 13, 2018
	1. Payment of $ 8,706.44 is due to OCSD.
	2. Approval by OCSD of the following items on the project’s plans and specifications submitted to the County of San Luis Obispo:
	a. Onsite water and sewer services and cleanouts.
	b. Offsite improvements if applicable.  If off-site improvements are required, you must provide engineered plans and submit them to the District for review and approval, which may also include requirements from the FCFA and street lighting.  You will ...
	3. If any of the OCSD facilities are required to be modified because of required conditions of the District or any other agency having jurisdiction over the proposed development, you are responsible for providing plans and specifications to the Distri...
	4. If District facilities (such as water and/or sewer lines) extend into or across the subject property, you will be required to prepare and submit appropriate easement documents and/or encroachment permits for acceptance by the District’s Board of Di...
	5. You must provide letters from FCFA and SSLOCSD that indicates that they have reviewed your project and identifies any conditions that they require of the project.  If no conditions are required by FCFA and/or SSLOCSD, the letter(s) must clearly sta...
	6. All project improvements approved by OCSD will require final inspections by OCSD prior to the issuance of a final will serve letter.


	02 13 2018 Agenda Item 5d Intent to Serve Langford
	Intent to Serve Staff Report Langford
	Intent to Serve Application Langford
	Intent to Serve Langford
	February 13, 2018
	1. No fees are due to OCSD at this time.
	2. Approval by OCSD of the following items on the project’s plans and specifications submitted to the County of San Luis Obispo:
	a. Onsite water and sewer services and cleanouts.
	b. Offsite improvements if applicable.  If off-site improvements are required, you must provide engineered plans and submit them to the District for review and approval, which may also include requirements from the FCFA and street lighting.  You will ...
	3. If any of the OCSD facilities are required to be modified because of required conditions of the District or any other agency having jurisdiction over the proposed development, you are responsible for providing plans and specifications to the Distri...
	4. If District facilities (such as water and/or sewer lines) extend into or across the subject property, you will be required to prepare and submit appropriate easement documents and/or encroachment permits for acceptance by the District’s Board of Di...
	5. You must provide letters from FCFA and SSLOCSD that indicates that they have reviewed your project and identifies any conditions that they require of the project.  If no conditions are required by FCFA and/or SSLOCSD, the letter(s) must clearly sta...
	6. All project improvements approved by OCSD will require final inspections by OCSD prior to the issuance of a final will serve letter.

	FCFA letter Langford

	02 13 2018 Agenda Item 5e Intent to Serve NYE
	Intent to Serve Staff Report NYE
	Intent to Serve Application NYE
	Intent to Serve NYE
	February 13, 2018
	1. Payment of $ 12,786.44 is due to OCSD.
	2. Approval by OCSD of the following items on the project’s plans and specifications submitted to the County of San Luis Obispo:
	a. Onsite water and sewer services and cleanouts.
	b. Offsite improvements if applicable.  If off-site improvements are required, you must provide engineered plans and submit them to the District for review and approval, which may also include requirements from the FCFA and street lighting.  You will ...
	3. If any of the OCSD facilities are required to be modified because of required conditions of the District or any other agency having jurisdiction over the proposed development, you are responsible for providing plans and specifications to the Distri...
	4. If District facilities (such as water and/or sewer lines) extend into or across the subject property, you will be required to prepare and submit appropriate easement documents and/or encroachment permits for acceptance by the District’s Board of Di...
	5. You must provide letters from FCFA and SSLOCSD that indicates that they have reviewed your project and identifies any conditions that they require of the project.  If no conditions are required by FCFA and/or SSLOCSD, the letter(s) must clearly sta...
	6. All project improvements approved by OCSD will require final inspections by OCSD prior to the issuance of a final will serve letter.


	02 13 2018 Agenda Item 6a Cienaga Seabreeze
	Draft Staff Report Sea Breeze
	Cienaga Seabreeze Docs

	02 13 2018 Agenda Item 6c Correspondence from California Special Districts Association
	A CSDA e-News - Water Tax
	B CSDA e-News - Pensions
	C CSDA e-News - Bad Bills




